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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Nanez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECISD AND MSB SCHOOL SERVICES

DATE: May 16, 2023

The purpose of this request is to ask for approval for agreement between ECISD and
MSB School Services. MSB School Services provides Medicaid consultation and billing
for school districts. MSB School Services will provide up to 38 supports and services to
assist our district in the School-Based Medicaid reimbursement program called The
School Health and Related Services (SHARS) program.

The SHARS program allows Texas local educational agencies (LEAs and shared
service arrangements to request reimbursement for Medicaid health-related services.

The Admission, Review and Dismissal (ARD) committee determines the school health
and related services students in special education need.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the Agreement between ECISD and MSB School services which start June
1, 2023.



